
How partnership can benefit your 
school?

Staff development

Mentoring trainee teachers provides an 
excellent opportunity for teachers to gain 
performance management experience 
and develop skills of leadership, 
mentoring and coaching.

Additional resource

Trainees provide additional support in the 
classroom as well as financial support of 
£65 for each week of a placement.

Fresh and innovative ideas

The trainees benefit from a research 
informed teaching programme which 
produces highly motivated and creative 
trainees who bring with them an up 
to date awareness of current policy 
initiatives.

Recruitment opportunities

Our trainees are selected via a rigorous 
selection and recruitment process. In 
addition to all the required eligibility 
checks we only select trainees with 
the potential to become ‘good’ or 
‘outstanding’ at the end of the training 
year.

School mentors are invited to be part 

of our selection processes and can take 
a lead role in recruiting outstanding 
staff for the future. The majority of our 
trainees are employed in Middlesex 
Partnership schools.

Why choose the Middlesex University 
ITT partnership?

- It's an excellent way of recruiting 
‘outstanding’ teachers. 
-In 2013-14 70% of our trainees were 
graded outstanding and 100% good or 
outstanding. 
- We will work very closely with you to 
help you to identify development needs 
and then tailor our support appropriately. 
- You will be assigned at least one 
link tutor who will provide mentor 
support and facilitate monitoring trainee 
progress. 
- We can offer whole-school mentor 
training at your school, or within a cluster 
of smaller schools (in addition to our 
regular central training sessions). 
- You will benefit from regular mentor 
development and update events. 
- We will respond swiftly to address any 
concerns that you or trainees have with 
additional support and visits. 
- We maintain contact with our NQTs and 
provide support in their transitional year. 
- We offer post-ITT CPD opportunities in a 

Middlesex University Secondary Initial 
Teacher Training (ITT) Partnership 

Contact us: Dr Victoria Brook, 
v.brook@mdx.ac.uk 
www.mdx.ac.uk/education-
partnerships
 

‘The admin for Middlesex has 
been easy to complete. The ATS 
forms and written reports have 
been quick to complete yet are 
still effective, with clear sections 
for targets and reflection. I have 
liked that the responsibility for 
this is on the student and that 
as mentors we then review 
this and add in our grades and 
comments. The daily/weekly 
forms have been extremely 
useful and again user friendly.
Subject mentor



range of areas, provided by the School of Health and Education and 
other departments. 
- We genuinely value your ideas and involvement in the design, 
delivery and evaluation of our ITT courses. 
- Our mentor evaluation survey shows that 100% of our mentors feel 
well supported by the Middlesex ITT Partnership.

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

How much teaching do trainees need?

We recommend that trainees build up to a reduced timetable of 
approximately 60%. However timetables should be constructed 
around individual training needs.

What age ranges do trainees need to teach?

This depends on the subject pathway. Trainees must be assessed 
across two consecutive age ranges within the age range specified on 
their training programme. However this can be arranged across the 
two school experience placements.

Can we offer multiple placements?

We are keen to develop multi-placement models of teacher training 
where more than one trainee teaches a class at the same time.

How can we construct a citizenship timetable if we don’t offer 
citizenship as a separate subject?

Citizenship placements can be made up from discrete citizenship, 
citizenship with PSHE and citizenship through a range of humanities 
and social science subjects. Placements can also include drop- down 
days, any student voice work that you may do and any community 
based projects with which you may be involved.
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